

Velox Suite User Manual



Contents

Contents1
Where do you start? 2
Velox Suite Navigation 2
Management
Management Dashboard3
Encounters
Edit Encounter
Reception
Registering a Walk-in patient12
Calendar 14
Booking Appointment
Waiting Room
PACS
Unlinked Files
Administration 19
Calendar Setup
Staff
Technical Support Information



Where do you start?

The Velox Suite is a web-based system that is accessed through the internet browser.

Every user should be assigned a unique username and password combination. To access the system, we recommend using the latest versions of Google Chrome, Mozilla Firefox, and Microsoft Edge browsers for a better user experience.

To access the system, please type or copy the following URL into the address bar of the browser: <u>login.veloximaging.net</u>. Enter your unique username ID and password into the appropriate fields and press the 'Login' button.

Note that users will be automatically logged out of the Velox Suite and all associated webpages/applications after 3 hours of inactivity.



Velox Suite Navigation

▼ Acme Digital I	Imaging				L Mr Velox Developer	(acme.developer)		ELOX
Reception	Transcription	PACS	Management	Billing Ad	dministration	Search	by name, DOB, HIN, etc.	Q
Dashboard	Phys. Dashboa	ard iți En	counters 🔐 Pati	ents 🖹 Reports	Correspondence	🔍 Peer Review	1	

Upon logging in, you will be presented with the main navigation menu at the top of the page.



×

On the top-left of the screen, the clinic/location name will be listed. Before starting work, please make sure that the correct clinic name is selected; otherwise, you can switch between the locations by clicking the white arrow next to the clinic name. Upon switching, the page will reload, and you will be brought to Management Dashboard. Radiologists will be brought to Reading Physician Dashboard.

▲ Acme Digital Imaging Acme Digital Imaging Downtown Imaging Progressive Cardiology New Clinic 1 New Clinic 2

Your name and login should appear on the left side of the window. You can quickly switch between pages by selecting one of these options: **Reception**, **Transcription**, **PACS**, **Management**, **Billing**, and **Administration**. Note that the pages you have access to will vary based on your clinic and personal account permissions.

When opened, the name of the page is highlighted in grey, indicating what you are viewing. For example, in the screenshot below, the Management page is being viewed. You will always see this navigation menu no matter which page is opened so that you can always easily navigate across the system.

Within the page you can switch between subsections as well. For example, on the Management page, there are 7 subpages – Dashboard, Phys. Dashboard, Encounters, Patients, Reports, Correspondence, and Peer Review. You may not see some of the mentioned subpages if you do not have access to them. You can also access these subpages by hovering your cursor over the main tabs at the top.

The global search (on the top right) enables you to search for any patient by entering their last name, date of birth, health card number, phone number, or MRN number.

Management

Management Dashboard

The Management Dashboard is a comprehensive tool for the general overview and management of the clinic. It will allow you to see all locations at a glance or the status of cases in your clinic.

On the top of the dashboard, you can see alerts for 'Emergency', 'Rejected', and 'Not linked' cases. They will point out all the cases that require your special attention, in an easy-to-view format. You can interact with the green numbers below each status to see the cases flagged in details.



The next section is the **Clinic Locations and Encounters** table. The columns to the right of the clinic name represent different stages of the encounter workflow, listing the number of procesures on each step.

Reception	Transcription	PACS Man	agement	Bil	ling	Admin	istratior	n Te	ech	Search by Name, DOB, HIN, et	tc. Q
Dashboard	Phys. Dashboar	d 👘 Encounters	초 Pat	tients	🗐 Repo	orts g	Corresp	ondence	©, Pee	er Review	
Dashboa	rd										
Emergency 130 cases	Rejected 51 cases 6	Not linked 221 files								📇 Top 10 Referrers	*
-										E DICOM Servers	
🛗 Clinic Name		Waiting Room	Checked-in	Images Attached	Dictated	Finalized	Reading Physician Rejected	Typist Rejected	On Hold		
Acme Digital Imagi	ing	178d 4h	51	14	4	26	2	-	2	📥 Correspondence	
Downtown Imaging	3	171d 23h	1	1	-	2	-	-	-	Fax Servers Status	Offline
Progressive Cardio	logy	-	-	-	1	2	-	-	-	🕎 Manual Delivery	21
New Clinic 1		178d 4h	187	29	1	16	1	1	1	▲ Delivery Failed	2
New Clinic 2		3d 21h	8	11	1	9	-	1	-	💩 To Send	66
Do not use		12y 15d	65	22	9	49	46	-	90	👌 Sending	2
										Paused	10
🖾 Reading Physic	an Worklist	Enc / Serv	· Ok	dest study		Emerg	ency	Re	cent Login	Cancelled	6
Unassigned		7/8	1	76d 04h		1 / 2 171d	23h			🐌 Mark As Delivered	4
MH		2/2	: 1	75d 04h		1 / 1 175d	04h			-	
Dr. New, Doc		1/1	1	75d 04h		1 / 1 175d	04h			Reminder (what is this)	
test		5/8	1	76d 04h			-			Reminder Status	OK
Dr. Donald, Mac		1/1	1	76d 04h			-			Queue	0
Dr. Sample, D		8 / 8	1	78d 04h		1 / 1 178d	04h 24	4-Feb-2021	1:26 pm	Queue	0
Dr. Chiropractor, Ch	niropractor	1/1	1	57d 19h			-			Sent Z4h	0
Dr. Clooney, George	e	3/4	1	76d 04h			-			Monthly usage 👔	18/500

Encounter statuses include:

- Waiting Room: Patient is in the room to get his/her images taken
- Checked-in: Patient arrived at the clinic
- **Images Attached**: Technologist took the images, and the patient's case is ready to be seen by the radiologist
- **Dictated**: Radiologist has dictated to the case
- Finalized: Report was created and is ready to be sent
- **Reading physician / Typist rejected**: Rejection from said position, that requires manual interaction
- **On Hold**: Can be used for multiple purposes as the clinic finds suitable (like waiting for the images from another clinic or Holter procedure)

Below, you will find the **Reading Physician Worklist**, a list of your radiologists and all cases assigned to them. You will be able to view the number of studies and encounters assigned, the



date of the oldest study within each radiologist's worklist, as well as the status of any Urgent or STAT cases, and when the doctor has logged in most recently.

🕅 Reading Physician Worklist	Enc / Serv	Oldest study	Emergency	Recent Login
Dr. Maizlin, Test	1/1	2d 02h	-	6-Dec-2018 10:02 pm
Dr. Swatch, Jack	9 / 14	708d 12h	3 / 3 708d 12h	6-Dec-2018 8:02 pm

The Top 10 Referrers box allows you to check which A Top 10 Referrers referrers are sending you the most patients. This quick status indicator allows you to keep track of all your referral statistics and manage your referral relationships better. You can select different time frames to see your most frequent referrers within 1 week, 3 days, 1 day, and 12hour intervals.

	12h	1d	3d	1w
Dr. Winnipeg, Test				8
Dr. Test, Test				5
Strangelove, Michael				1
Dr. Test, Test				1

The **Correspondence** section allows monitoring correspondence statistics for all clinic locations. The information listed includes the status of Fax Servers and the status of reports.

The Appointment Reminder section is a paid feature

One major convenience of this dashboard is that while you have an overview of your clinic, you can also quickly gain in-depth access to any part of the clinic workflow. If we click any number on the dashboard (distinguished by green text color) it will open up the list of applicable cases under that category for you, providing an opportunity to view them individually as needed.

Encounters

The Encounters page under the Management tab allows for searching the encounters based on specific information. You can use filters to sort encounters by clinic/location, modalities, service performed, workflow statuses, service dates, billing details, and names of related persons (referring doctor, patient name, reading physician, or technologist). Note that you can combine any of these filters as needed.



Encounters

				X Q Find
Clinics	Modalities	Status	Billing	Person
Acme Digital Imaging	X-Ray	Checked-in	Ready to bill	Referrer
Downtown Imaging Progressive Cardiology	Ultrasound BMD	Images Attached Dictated	Reading Phys. not assigned	Name or Number
New Clinic 1	Mammography	Finalized	No Reading Phys. specialty	All
New Clinic 2	Holter	Typist Rejected	No Reading phys. billing number	Acc. Number
	Cardiac	Reading Physician Rejected	 No Referrer billing Group number missing 	Service Date
	ECHOCARDIOGRAMS	On Hold	Clinic group setup is ambiguous Missing billing code setup	S/D From
	X-Ray_NEW	Emergency	Missing OHIP card	Teaching
	Service type	Reports	Incorrect OHIP card Missing SLI Code	All cases

To filter your search, click on the empty box at the top of the page. By clicking 'Find' or 'Enter', you can execute the search which will display cases based on the information entered. Leaving all search parameters blank will display your most recent cases. Upon performing a search, all relevant cases will be listed below.

Click for filter			×	Q Fi	nd
	Select all	≈ • @	▼		Z↓ ▼

Below the search box, you will find a variety of settings icons. Upon performing a search, you can apply various changes to selected cases here. You can easily select all cases on the current page by clicking the 'Select all' button, or individually clicking the checkbox to the left of patient encounters in the filtered list. Through this menu you can quickly Preview Reports of the selected cases, Save Images, Change Status, Assign or change assigned radiologists on a case, or Create Billing Claims. Additionally, you can change how the list is displayed with the two rightmost options (Show Extended information and Sort). To apply display changes, click 'Find' and 'Enter' once more.



Information displayed in the list includes Patient Info (name, age, gender), Case Status, Time of Check-In, color-coded Service Status, color-coded Modality, Service Name, number of Images, Worksheets and Reports or Recordings Attached and Radiologist Assigned. To access detailed information about each Encounter, hover your mouse cursor over the listing and click the 'Edit' pencil icon.



Edit Encounter

Edit Encounter page allows to view, edit and audit the encounter.

Test, Test Update 1: Swap Enable Portal Access	M, 27-Sep-1966, 54Y MRN: 256	COHIP 1245678963 The Health Number sub	mitted does not exist on the ministry's syst
2 Urgent 8-Apr-2021 7:20 am T	oronto		☐ Save Images
Services	ş	select all 📄 🛛 🍽 🔻 😓 🔻 🔝 🗸	Dr. Test, Test
Baber H Doppler, Baseline Checked-in		문 Add Tech 📰	Referrer (213423) Str, City, ON 123 456 ∰ Fax: 1 (888) 766 9955
3 🔻 👘 1116 🕅 1 🖹 А, В 🔍 М	lew Review (1)	+ Add Document	IRM: 5856798
4 4 Audit Log 🔔 Reminder Log			📧 Profile 🛛 🔩 Swap
			Dr. Test, Juli O8-Apr-2021 7:35 am Created Addendum to Final Report

1. Patient

This section allows to review and update patient profile information. You can edit or update patient information (Name, Phone Number, Gender, DOB, Health Card #, etc.) using the 'Update' button. You can also choose another patient from the database of existing patients by clicking the 'Swap' button to search for a different patient.

'History' button allows to access a full list of patient's previous encounters and future appointments in the clinic sorted by date.

Appointments		Encounters		
30-Mar-2021 (Tue) BM Bil	TorontoRoom3	R 18-Feb-2021 9:36 am		
8:20 am - 9:00 am Unconfirmed	Toronto	16-Feb-2021 8:29 am SG consultation(1) Archived		

'Documents' button allows to access a full list of patient-related documents (reports, images, worksheets, requisition sheets, forms, etc.). Patient documents can be sorted and filtered by Date, Type, Modality.

Patient Documents (8/8)	Sorted by: Date V Document Type: All V Modality: All V Date	te: All 🔻		
C Report - Basic Report To Sign	Typed: Dr. Ohip, Rad	21-Jun-2021 6:11 am	Encounter 20-Jun-2021 4:10 am BM Baseline test SG consultation(1) CRD ggg	
Report - Basic Report Signed	Typed: Dr. Rad, Olga, Reading Phys.: Dr. Rad, Olga	18-Jun-2021 3:25 am	Encounter 20-Jun-2021 4:10 am Encou	



Patient Portal Access allows the patient to view or download his or her images through Patient Portal.

2. Encounter

This section contains basic encounter information: location, date and time, priority, and teaching collection. To edit encounter details, hover your mouse across the section and click the Edit button.

3. Services

This section allows to view, add, and swap services.

US	ABD + Doppler, B Checked-in	aseline		🗄 Technologist, Olga
	¥ 1116	🔳 1 📄 A, B	New Review (1)	Add Document
đ	Dicom images, Ser	ries 1	Patient ID: NOID	Worksheet Report
	▲ッ) Audio report 0:04		Created by: Dr. Test, Juli	Other Upload DICOM files
	Report A - Basic Re Signed - Addendum Re	eport equest Complete	Typed: Dr. Test, Juli, Reading Physician: Dr. Test, Juli	Electronic Worksheet Electronic Report
- 1	Report B - Basic Re To Sign	eport	Typed: Timonina, Lily, Reading Physician: Dr. Test, Juli	23-Jun-2021 1:31 pm endum 💉 Edit 📋 Copy •••

Each service contains information on color-coded study status, modality, service name, assigned technologist and radiologist. To verify the number of images, documents, and audio files attached, refer to the icons underneath each service. Clicking on the drop-down triangle to the bottom-right of the service will open a full list of the attachment and their details.

'Add Document' button on the bottom left of each service allows to upload worksheets, reports, or other documents, either scanned in, uploaded from the PC, or created based on Electronic Forms. To preview, edit, copy or delete reports and worksheets, hover your mouse above the element and select the appropriate button.

To send the report back to the radiologist for changes or additions, click the 'Request Addendum' button, select Radiologist, and type the reason in the pop-up window. If an addendum was requested, the report will be marked by a red triangle icon.





To print the report, open the Preview page and click the 'Print' icon at the top of the page.

You can edit and delete the DICOM images attached in RIS. To access Image Gallery, click on the Images thumbnail in the list. The system will open Image Gallery, which allows you to zoom in, change brightness, rotate, add and delete the measurements, print, save and delete the DICOM images.



To add a service, click the 'Add a Service' button to add another service to the encounter. To delete or swap a service, click on the 3 horizontal lines icon to the right of the service. Additionally, a follow-up appointment can be scheduled here.

The colored bar on the left of the service indicates the study status (green Checked-In, orange Images Attached, blue Dictated, purple Finalized, grey Archived). By interacting with the status button below the service name, you can change the service status.

By interacting with technologist and radiologist buttons on the right side, you can assign/reassign technologists and radiologists to each service.



The quick action bar located on the top right will allow you to make changes to multiple services at once. Pressing 'Select all' or checking off each service on left will allow you to quickly preview multiple reports, set a status, or assign a Technologist or Radiologist.

4. Audit Log and Reminder Log

The Audit Log displays a list of all actions performed on the encounter (e.g created, information updated, images imported), the staff member who performed the action, and the time the action was performed.

The Reminder Log contains information on patient appointment reminders and indicates if there are any Encounters with duplicate phone numbers or email addresses. This function is available for the clinics which have Appointment Reminders enabled.



5. Save Images, Import Images, and Print Label

'Save Images' allows to burn encounter documents onto CD or save images to hard drive/removable drive (USB). 'Import Images' allows importing images from a CD or hard drive/removable drive to create a new encounter. 'Print Label' allows printing basic encounter information. Velox Local Agent app is required for 'Save Images' and 'Print Label' functions.



X

6. Referrer

The referrer section allows viewing referring doctor details. You can update Referrer information by clicking the 'Profile' button or choose another referrer by clicking the 'Swap' button.

Referrer Profile									
First Name	Test		Phone 1	© 1 (111) 111 1111	11				
Last Name	Test		Phone 2	(222) 222 2222	Ext				
Name Prefix	Doctor (Dr.)	•	Fax	1333) 333 3333	Ext				
Clinic Name	Test Clinic		Email	test@testclinic.com					
Send Final Repor	ts by 🖉 Velox AutoFax 🖉 HRM		Address	Main Street 1000-100					
HRM #	123456 MD (CPSO) V PDF	v		Toronto	• A1A 2B2				
Billing #	123456								
	Ca	ancel	Bave						

7. Encounter Note

This is a communication tool that allows users to leave notes specific to the patient's encounter. Both reading physicians & transcriptions can leave rejection note here as well.

8. Encounter Documents

This section is mainly used for scanning requisition sheets. You can also add any additional form or document related to the patient's visit, by clicking 'Add Document'. Note that only documents scanned/uploaded as 'Requisition' forms will show up in the radiologist's view.

9. Correspondence

The 'Correspondence' section allows keeping track of reports being sent to referring physicians. To manually place the report into the fax queue, check off the appropriate reports listed below and click 'Send Selected'. For detailed information about the sending status, click 'Details'.

	Report A Uploaded: Developer, Mr Velox 21-Jul-2020 11:08 am	US Adult Echocardiogram	Add Recipient	Default Recipients	C Add
Send to	Test, Qwerty Referrer	27-Jul-2020 3:21 pm ∰ Mark As Delivered		Test, Qwerty Referrer ON	<u> </u>
	History 27-Jul-2020 3:21 pm	Mark As Delivered by Mr Velox Developer (dv.developer)		Fax: 1 (888) 766 9955	
	Test, Cc Referrer	15-Apr-2021 1:42 pm 등 Sending			



On the 'Correspondence Details' page, you can check the sending history of each individual report to each doctor. To see more technical details, click on the triangle icon next to History headline. To add another doctor to CC, click 'Add' button at the top of the Default Recipients list.

10. Billing

This section allows to view and modify the billing information for this patient's visit. Graphical diagrams next to sums show amounts submitted and paid.

To alter the billing type for this patient's visit, click 'Edit'. 'Details' button will appear when you have public health insurance as billing parameter; while 'Pay' and 'Receipt' options will appear when you have Cash or Third-Party billing parameter selected instead.

Note that for most public health insurance systems, entries listed as 'B Claims' will display technical fees, while 'C Claims' are for professional fees.

Reception

Registering a Walk-in patient

To register a walk-in patient, select 'Registration' under the 'Reception' tab.

The system will open Patient Search pop-up shown earlier in Booking Appointment section of the manual. Search for the patient's information within the system to avoid creating duplicates. If the patient cannot be located after searching, proceed with the 'Create New Patient' button to create a new profile.

1 New P	atient 🗙 Clear Form			Cancel	- Save				
Personal In	Personal Information								
First Name	Legal	Preferred	Unknown 🔻		Ext 🔟	Add Phone			
Last Name		Middle Name	Email						
Date of Birth	YYYYMMDD	Unknown •	Address				Health Ca	orde	
MRN	MRN will be generated			City	ON 🔻	Postal Code		irus	
Auto Reminder	Auto Reminders (default)								
🖒 Documents	•								

First Name, Last Name, Gender and Date of Birth fields are required. If you swipe the patient's health card into the reader, the following information will be automatically filled, based on the Ministry of Health's data of patient: First Name, Last Name, Date of Birth, Gender.



MRN number will be generated by the system automatically. MRN (Medical Resource Number) is a unique ID assigned to each patient that can be shared through non-secure channels without being considered private patient information.

You can select one of the following Phone Number types from the dropdown menu: Mobile, Home, Work, Fax, Main, Unknown.

The **Notes** section allows you to create patient-specific notes that are linked to their profile, such as any considerations or medical conditions to be mindful of. You can scan or upload from local directory any patient-specific documents into the patient's profile by clicking the 'plus' icon next to 'Documents'.

Date of Birth	19660927 🛗 54Y	Male v	Address			Health	Cards	Add Card
MRN	256			Toronto	ON • M3M 0B8	neuru	Guius	
Auto Reminder	SMS: (226) 503 9898 (Mobile	e) 🔹 🕜 Consent					OHIP Ontario RAMQ Quebec	

Health Card type is automatically loaded based on Clinic Province/Default Health Card type. If Health Card provided is out of province or the patient does not have a health card, select the "X" icon to remove the health care field. Selecting "Add Card" will allow for the selection of province. If the health card is incorrect, the system will display an appropriate notification. Additionally, OHIP cards are checked for validity.

After filling out a patient's information, click 'Save'.

Test, Test Update 11 Swap A History 5 Documents Enable Portal Access	M, 1-Aug-2019, 1Y MRN: 11294 Phone(s): 🎚 (226) 503 9898	📼 MB 123456789 - 123456	
New Encounter			Create Encounter
Regular OHIP (HCP) Click for	or Referrer List		
MRI2			МІ
Fingers			

Fingers 1 2 3 4 5 L

On the Create Encounter page you can review the information you have selected for the patient's appointment. Select a referring physician under 'Click for Referrer List' in the Referrer section. If the encounter requires a specific priority (Regular, Urgent, or STAT), the dropdown selection can be used to change this. The same can be done for the billing parameter of the encounter as well. Patient, service and referring physician are required to create an encounter.

Once everything is set, proceed to finish up the walk-in patient's encounter with the 'Create Encounter' button. The system will bring you to Edit Encounter page.



Calendar

The Calendar page under the Reception tab allows booking, confirm, cancel and reschedule patient appointments.

← Today →	1 8	- 14 Aug 2	021	2	🔹 🔹 Day	Week 📴 Pr	int 🗕 🗕 🔍 Search	🔂 Wizard
	2	Sup 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14
✓ August 2021 ►		Mammo	Mammo	Mammo	Mammo	Mammo	Mammo	Mammo
SU MO TU WE TH FR SA		7:00am - 8:00pm	7:00am - 8:00pm	7:00am - 8:00pm	7:00am - 8:00pm	7:00am - 8:00pm	7:00am - 8:00pm	Closed
25 26 27 28 29 30 31			Reine, Elizabeth 7:00	Reine, Elizabeth 7:00	Reine, Elizabeth 7:00	Reine, Elizabeth 7:00	Reine, Elizabeth 7:00	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	07 am		Dr. Mammogram, Ac	Dr. Mammogram, Ac	Dr. Mammogram, Ac	Dr. Mammogram, Ac	Dr. Mammogram, Ac	
8 9 10 11 12 13 14								
15 16 17 18 19 20 21	00							
22 23 24 25 26 27 28	08 am							
29 30 31 1 2 3 4								
	09 am							
New Clinic 1								
Waiting Room: 221d 3h								
	10 am					10.00 10.00		
03		10:00am-11:55am Note	10:00am-12:00pn Test, Andrew MG:	Test, Alexandra	Test, Alex MG:	10:00am-12:00pm Mammo -	0ff Time	
X-Ray			Add'l Cone View	MG: Mammo -	Add'l Cone Views	Signs/Symptoms		
🗹 Mammo	11 am	-	(647) 505 6684	Unilat X184	(226) 503 9890			
BMD				Patient specific	test			
- Nuclear	10			note				
- Nuclear	12 pm							
Acme Digital Imaging								
Active Digital Illiagility +	01.000							

1. Navigation

Mini calendar allows switching between days/weeks/month to easily locate a needed date. The Locations list allows to check off color-coded rooms to be displayed in the calendar block.

2. Top Menu

Top menu icons allow users to change the density of the calendar entries, switch between a daily or weekly view of the calendar, as well as 'Print' the calendar you're viewing on screen. Additionally, users can click 'Search' to locate a patient's future and prior appointments (search by patient's Last Name, Phone Number, DOB, MRN Number and Health Card Number). The 'Wizard' feature presents a simplified booking system that allows you to make complicated multimodality/service booking easy.

3. Calendar Block

Room details (hours of operation and automatically assigned reading physicians or technologists) are displayed at the top of the calendar block. The red horizontal line indicates the current time. The yellow background indicates the current date. Light grey background indicates days when the clinic is closed. Additionally, if assigned technologist is required according to the global settings, light grey background indicates there is no technologist assigned to the room.



Grey blocks (ex.: Friday 10 am to 12 pm) indicate off-time. Dark grey blocks (ex.: Sunday 10 am to 12 pm) indicate notes left for the staff members. Off-time blocks and notes can be added both through the Calendar and through Calendar Setup. Colored blocks (ex.: Thursday 10 am to 12 pm) indicate that only selected services can be created during the specified timeframe.

Appointment blocks are colored according to the room color code (ex. above: purple for Mammo room), modality, or procedure, depending on client configurations. The colored bar on the left of the appointment block indicates the status of the Appointment (light red for Unconfirmed, light green for Confirmed, etc.) or Procedure (dark green for Checked-In, etc.).

Double-clicking on the time slot will allow you to create an appointment. Right-clicking on the time slot will present additional options (Add Appointment, Add Note, Add Off Time, etc.). Right-clicking on the appointment block will present the same options, as well as the 'Change Status', 'Edit', 'Delete' and 'Cut Appointment' options.



To increase or decrease appointment duration drag the edge of the appointment block with a Vertical Resize mouse icon up or down.

To preview the appointment information, place the mouse cursor over the appointment block. Deleted appointments are stored at the bottom of the page, allowing for easy restoration if needed.

There are three methods to reschedule the appointment or edit the appointment time:

- 1. Place the mouse over the appointment slot, then hold down left-click to drag and drop the appointment into the desired location, time, or date;
- Right-click the appointment and select 'Cut Appointment'; once an appointment has been cut, a yellow tag with basic information will be preserved at the bottom of the calendar. Right-clicking into an available spot and selecting 'Paste Here' will place the previously cut appointment into the selected area.
- 3. Click on the appointment block to access the Appointments page. From the Appointments page, click on the date and time block to change appointment date, time and duration.

Booking Appointment



To book an appointment, you can either double left-click in the calendar in the desired spot or right-click and select 'Add Appointment'.

In the newly opened window, you will see all available modalities for the selected room. You can use the 'Services' search bar to quickly search for an applicable service, or you can manually select modalities to view a list of services. Check off as many services as needed. Clicking 'OK' will let you proceed into the next step, and 'Cancel' will exit you out of this window.

Services Study Filter by Name		×	Cancel OK
▼ <u>MRI</u>			MR
Litrasound 1			US
US	L R Shoulder/AC Joint	Thyroid	
Pelvis	E Periscapular Rgn	Neck	
Transvaginal	L R Arm	Testes/Scrotum	
Transrectal	L R Elbow	Groin	
Abdomen Limited	L R Forearm	Soft Tissue/Lump	
Pelvis Limited	R Wrists & Hands	Penile	
OBS (Above 16 wks.)	L R Hip Joint/ Greater Trochanter	L R Breast/Axilla	
OBS (Below 16 wks.)	L R Lumbarsacral/Gluteal Region	L R Injection	
Abdomen	L R Cervical Region	Carotid Doppler	
OBS (High-risk/problem)	L R Hamstring/Thigh	Lower limb Arterial Doppler	
OBS (Cord Doppler)	L R Thoracic Region	Lower limb Venous Doppler (Deep Vein)	
Limited Pregnancy	D Knee/Don Fores	IInner Limh Venous Donnler	

The next step is to search for the patient's information within the system. Selecting the correct patient information is important to avoid errors and to ensure the patient's prior visits appear in their history. As you fill in patient information in the Last Name, HIN, or Phone Number fields, matching search results will appear in the list below.

	nt Search × clea	ar Form				Cancel Create New Patient		
Personal Ir	nformation					Health Cards		
First Name				Ext				
Last Name	Test					YYYYMMDD		
Date of Birth	YYYYMMDD	Unknown •						
MRN								
Matching Patier	nt Profiles			A	Search has returned more than	100 results. Please narrow down your search criter		
Name	Gende	r Date of Birth	MRN	Health Card #	Phone	Recent Encounter		
Test, 12	М	5-Jan-2020	11325	9654987321	1 (111) 111 1111	17-May-2021		
Test, 12345tes	t M	14-Apr-2004	11495	1111125894		1-Jun-2021		
Test, 13	F	1-Jan-2020	11326			30-Jun-2021		

By selecting the correct patient under 'Matching Patient Profiles', you will be able to review the patient's current data under 'Patient Profile', for you to verify & update as needed.

					VELOX IMAGING
1 Patier	nt Profile				Cancel Save
Personal In	formation				Notes
First Name	Test	Preferred	Mobile 🔻	🗐 (226) 503 9898 Ext 💼 🔂 Add Phone	
Last Name	Test	Middle Name	Email		
Date of Birth	19660927 🛗 54Y	Male v	Address		Health Cards 🕒 Add Card
MRN Auto Reminder	256 SMS: (226) 503 9898 (Mob	CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR CONTRACT			
Documents	•				exist on the ministry's system

After filling out a patient's information, and clicking 'Save', you will be brought to a final review page for the appointment.

Appointments Page lists all the appointments of the individual patient.

Appointments			C	ancel	Check In (1)	🔒 Save		
Test, Alexandra Vupdate Swap A History 49 Documents Enable Portal Access	F, 1-Jul-1998, 2 Phone(s): 🏢 (23Y MRN: 10988 (647) 215 2485	CHIP 1478963 The Health Nur Totes: Patient	8963254 h Number submitted does not exist on the ministry's syst tient specific note				
Appointments C Add Appointment								
Mammo MG Mammo - Sign New Clinic 1	s/Symptoms	10-Aug-2021 (Tue) 10:00 am - 12:00 pm	Regular OHIP (HCP) Referrer: Click for Referrer L	ist	▼ QLeft Message	1		
▲ Linked Documents (0), Notes (1) and CC Recipient	s (1)			🕀 Add N	ote 🕒 Add Documen	t 🕒 Add CC		
Timonina, Lily Test Note						<u>ش</u>		
Test, Test 						ش		
🗤 Audit Log								
US Breast - Bilater	ral - J127	6-Aug-2021 (Fri) 5:25 pm - 5:45 pm	Regular OHIP (HCP) Referrer: Click for Referrer L	ist	▼ Confirmed			
▲ Linked Documents (0), Notes (0) and CC Recipient	s (0)			🔁 Add N	ote 🚯 Add Documen	t 🚯 Add CC		
👣 Audit Log								
History								
24-Jun-2021 CR Abdomen 2V & PA Chest X101,	X090 CheckedIn		욘 Unassigned					
24-Jun-2021 BM BMD: One Site L/R CheckedIn			🕿 Crystal, Alex					
View all encounters 49								

1. Patient Info

Patient Info allows you to review and update patient information, swap the patient, access the patient's History and Documents. Last Name field is required to create an appointment.

2. Appointment Details

This section lists appointment Location, Service, Date and Time, and Status, as well as Case Status (Regular, Urgent, and STAT), Billing type, and Referring Physician. To edit appointment details,



select the appropriate option from the dropdown menu or right-click on the section you would like to edit. Keep in mind you won't be able to change the status to checked-in without choosing the referring doctor.

3. Add Note, Add Document, Add CC

Using the buttons on the bottom-right, you can Add Note, Add Document or Add CC doctor to the appointment.

4. History

History Section lists all prior encounters the patient had in any locations of your clinic.

When ready to proceed, click the 'Save' button on the top right to save the appointment.

The system will automatically be returned to the Calendar page, and the appointment will be visible in the designated room & time.

When a patient arrives for an appointment, the patient must be checked in. Locate the appointment in the calendar, and either double left-click, or right-click 'Edit' to view the Appointment details and click 'Check-in'. To check in several appointments, select the checkboxes on the left side next to the appropriate appointments and click 'Check-in'.

Waiting Room

The Waiting Room page allows you to monitor patients who are currently in the clinic.

Waiting Room

In Room (3)	Released (4)
US	Test, Add New Image: Ima
Walk-in US Echocardiogram	Test, Add New Image: Comparison of the state of the
Test, Alex S C 3m ···· Walk-in CR Chest PA X090	Test, Alex Image: [] 2m Walk-in Image: [] Cervical Spine 2/3 V X025
Mammo	Tolstoi, L
Available room Drag the next encounter here	Drag completed encounter here
	In Room (3) US Alpinion, Test G 3 m ••• Walk-in US Echocardiogram X-Ray Test, Alex G 3 m ••• Walk-in GR Chest PA X090 Mammo Available room Drag the next encounter here

'Waiting' section lists Checked-In encounters sorted by Case Status (STAT to Urgent to Regular) and Waiting Time indicated at the top right corner. As patients enter rooms, drag the encounter



block to the appropriate rooms in the next column, 'In Room'. After the patient had his or her images taken, drag the encounter block to the 'Released' room.

PACS

In Velox RIS, images are transferred from the machines and linked to the encounters automatically. However, if images do not link automatically due to incorrectly filled patient details or power outage, you can do it manually through the Unlinked Files page under PACS tab.

Unlinked Files

Unlinked Images	🖹 Ungroup Imag	es	💼 Delete Images 🧷 Zink Images						
🔲 Dicom File	Patient Name	Patient ID	Service Date	Study Description	Image/Series	<u>⊥t</u> Encounters			
1.3.6.1.4.1.5962.99.1.8199436	NAME^NONE	NOID	20180727	-	3	Test A. OHIP 0123455555			
1.3.6.1.4.1.5962.99.1.8199436	NAME^NONE	NOID	20180726	-	3	US Abdomen - J135			
1.3.6.1.4.1.5962.99.1.8199436	NAME^NONE	NAME^NONE	NAME^NONE	NOID	3	Tokareva A. OHIP 5669250226			
i161.dcm.bz2	NAME^NONE	NOID	20170630	CT Neck with	73	CR Foot 2/3V X069 (L)			

DICOM files list includes all the DICOM files in the system currently not linked to any encounter. Information appearing in the list (Patient Name, Patient ID, Service Date, etc.) is pulled from the DICOM tags. 'Ungroup Images' button at the top of the list allows ungrouping selected series and links to the encounter specific images only.

On the right side, you will see the Encounters. Encounters will only appear in this list if they are currently in a checked-in status. If the encounter is not appearing, edit the service status to Checked-In and refresh.

To link images to the encounter, select checkboxes on the DICOM Files and Encounters list and click the 'Link Images' button. To delete images from the list, click the 'Delete' button at the top.

Administration

Calendar Setup



To accurately make appointments for patients, and schedule technologists & radiologists to be automatically assigned to the encounter, the Calendar Setup may be configured. Users who have access to this can configure calendar rooms by going to 'Calendar Setup' under 'Administration'.

← Today →	Ca	lendar Setu	p: 13 - 19 Jւ	un 2021									
		Sun 13	Mon 14	Tue 15		Wee	d 16	Thu 17	7	Fri	18	Sat	19
June 2021		8 8	8 8	A 🖑		2	8	2	8	2	8	2	8
30 31 1 2 3 4 5	07 am	7:00 am - 8:00 pm	7:00 am - 6:00 pm	7:00 am - 6:00 pm		7:00 am -	- 6:00 pm	7:00 am - 6:0	00 pm	7:00 am -	6:00 pm	7:00 am -	8:00 pm
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	08 am	Room Working T	ïme	× ⁿ⁻⁶ Be	5:00p etty	7:00am-6:00p test	7:00am-6:00p Boop, Betty	7:00am-6:00p 7:0 Dr. Gifman, M Boo	0am-6:00p op, Betty	7:00am-6:00p Dr. Gifman, M	7:00am-6:00p Boop, Betty	7:00am-6:00p Dr. Gifman, M	7:00am-6:00p Boop, Betty
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 1 2 3	09 am	07:00 AM 🕥 To	08:00 PM 🕓	Closed									
4 5 6 7 8 9 10	10 am	Apply to all future w	veeks										
Clinic	11 am	Car	ncel 📮 Save										
Acme Digital Imaging *	12 pm												
Room	01 pm _		1:00pm-2:00pm	1:00pm-2:00pm		1:00pm-2:00p	m	1:00pm-2:00pm		1:00pm-2:00p	m	1:00pm-2:00p	n
US Room 🔹	02 pm _		Off Time	Off Time		Off Time		Off Time		Off Time		Off Time	
	03 pm _												
	04 pm _												
	05 pm _												
	06 pm _												
	07												

Mini calendar allows navigating through months and weeks within the system. A dropdown menu to select the Clinic you would like to make changes to, as well as which room you are setting up.

Once you have selected which clinic and which room you'd like to adjust, click on the Room Working Time section below the Radiologist and Technologist icons at the top of the Calendar Block. You can set up the starting time and end time of the day.

You can also make the settings you have chosen for operational hours to apply for future weeks as well. If the clinic does not operate during weekends or certain holidays, you can mark a day as 'Closed'.

	Sun	13		Mon 14	Tue	e 15	We	d 16	Thu	ı 17	Fri	18	Sat	19
	8	~	2	8	8	愚	2	8	8	8	2	愚	8	₽
07 am	7:00 am -	8:00 pm	7:00	am - 6:00 pm	7:00 am	- 6:00 pm	7:00 am	- 6:00 pm	7:00 am	- 6:00 pm	7:00 am	- 6:00 pm	7:00 am	8:00 pm
08 am 09 am 10 am 11 am 12 pm	Rea	ding Physicia nologist Off Time Note Template	an		7:00am-6:00p test	7:00am-6:00p Boop, Betty	7:00am-6:00p test	7:00am-6:00p Boop, Betty	7:00am-6:00p Dr. Gifman, M	7:00am-6:00p Boop, Betty	7:00am-6:00p Dr. Gifman, M	7:00am-6:00p Boop, Betty	7:00am-6:00p Dr. Gifman, M	7:00am-6:00p Boop, Betty
01 pm					1:00pm-2:00p	m	1:00pm-2:00p	m	1:00pm-2:00p	m	1:00pm-2:00p	m	1:00pm-2:00p	m
02 pm					Off Time		Off Time		Off Time		Off Time		Off Time	
03 pm														
04 pm											•			
05 nm														



Right-clicking inside the Calendar Block provides you with additional options. To set up a radiologist or technologist to be automatically assigned to cases during a specific timeframe, click Reading Physician or Technologist.

For radiologists, you have the option of choosing either a specific radiologist or a shared worklist. When you have selected a person to be assigned, you can set up working hours and the frequency of the shift: Once, Every week, Every day, Every month, or Every year.

With Every week option, you will be able to choose intervals of when this setting will apply, as well as which days of the week this will be applicable for. You can choose how long this setting will apply, or you can let it 'Never' end until it is adjusted manually. Every Day, Every Week and Every Year

New Reading Physician or Shared Worklist							
A Click for staff list							
07:00 AM	O To 08:00 AM O ■ All day						
Repeats	Every week *						
Repeat every	1 vweeks						
Repeat on	🖉 Su 🔤 Mo 🔄 Tu 🔛 We 🔄 Th 🔤 Fr 🔜 Sa						
Starts on	13 Jun 2021						
Ends	Never •						
Summary	Weekly - Su						
	Cancel Save						

options will allow you to choose the frequency of repetition (ex.: every 2 weeks, every 3 days).

If changes to the settings have been made, we can save them by proceeding with the yellow 'Save' button.

If the changes made are unsatisfactory or missing information, you can always right-click on the field in the calendar and select 'Edit' or 'Delete'.



Tue 15	Wed 16	Thu 17	Fri 18	Sat 19	
A 🖑	A 🖑	A 🖑	A 🖑	A 🖑	
7:00 am - 6:00 pm	7:00 am - 6:00 pm	7:00 am - 6:00 pm	7:00 am - 6:00 pm	7:00 am - 8:00 pm	
7:00am-6:00p test Boop, Betty	7:00am-6:00p 7:00am-6:00p test Boop, Betty	7:00am-6:00p Dr. Gifman, M Boop, Betty Reading Phys & Technologist Add Off Time	7:00am-6:00p 7:00am-6:00p Dr. Gifman, M Boop, Betty sician	0 7:00am-6:00p 7:00am-6:00p Dr. Gifman, M Boop, Betty	
1:00pm-2:00pm Off Time	1:00pm-2:00pm Off Time	Off Tir Add Template	pm	1:00pm-2:00pm Off Time	

Editing a block would affect the settings throughout the whole Calendar setup, based on the repeating configuration of the block. (e.g., Every week, Every day, etc.)

'Add Off Time' option allows you to prohibit creating appointments in selected time slots. 'Add Note' option allows adding notes to staff members in selected time slots. 'Add Template' option allows choosing specific services that can be provided during a specified time. You can configure the frequency of repetition for all three options.

If you wish to make changes to one specific date within the Calendar setup, you should delete the one single block, and re-add it as a single-time event.

When deleting recurring settings, you will be presented with the following options:





Same recurring block setting options will be presented if you try to edit the duration of the block by dragging the Vertical Resize mouse icon up or down.

Select 'Only This Setting' to leave the subsequent settings intact and as-is. Select 'Following Settings' to edit the configurations of both the selected day and the following days.

Technologists you are assigning to the rooms in Calendar Setup should have Classes of Service specified, marking what procedures they perform. You can set this up under a technologist or radiologist staff profile, under 'Class of Service (for Calendar)'.

▼ MRI2 0	Select all	MI
V OTHER 1	Unselect all	1
▲ Ultrasound_test 2	Select all	US
BREAST		
BREAST-unilateral		
BREAST-bilateral		
Finger		
Axillary		
Toes		

Classes of Service (for Calendar)

Depending on global database configurations, the system might not allow you to make an appointment in that time slot within the room, if you do not have any technologist assigned to the room or the technologist assigned does not have a 'Class of Service (for Calendar)' set up.

Staff

Staff Page allows you to create new staff profiles and modify existing ones.

Staff O Add Staff					
Find by Last Name or Billing #	All Clinics		• Owner	•	Q, Find
Name	Username	Category	Address	Email	Password expiry
Owner, Test	dv.Owner3	Owner			365 days 💉 💼

Through the search bar you can filter staff members by Last Name or Billing Number, Clinic, and Category. The list provides you with the information on the user's Name, Username, Category, Address, Email, and Password Expiry Date. As you hover your mouse over the row, you will see Edit and Delete icons.

V		
	Cancel	Save

Profile			Cancel
Personal Information			
First Name *	Category *	Receptionist)
Last Name *	Phone 1	Ext	
Degree(s)	Phone 2	Ext	

On the top of the staff profile page, you can set the user's First and Last Name, Category, Degree(s), and Phone Numbers. If you select Reading Physician category, a few additional fields will appear: HRM #, Billing #, Billing MUID, Specialties, and Professional Claims Group Number.

Login	User has a login into the system		
		Clinics	Select all
Username	dv.	New Clinic 1	
Email		New Clinic 2	
	We will send a confirmation email to the new address to verify it.	Acme Digital Imaging (Obsolete)	
	Verification link will expire in 48 hours.	Downtown Imaging (Obsolete)	
New Passwor	d	Progressive Cardiology (Obsolete)	
Password exp	iry 365 days Set expiry	Do not use (Obsolete)	

If the user should have access to the system, select "User has a login into the system" checkbox to open the 'Login' section. Staff username includes client prefix and a name selected by the user. By default, the name of the user consists of a combination of user name and surname. On the left there is a list of locations, select the checkboxes to allow a user access to each location. To set a custom Password Expiry Date, click 'Set Expiry'.



The 'Permissions' section lists pages to view and actions to take sorted by the tab. Some of the permissions are granted by default based on the user's group, some of them can be added manually.





Finally, Classes of Services (only available for Technologists and Reading Physicians) indicate which services the user can provide. Depending on global configurations setting, you might not be able to assign a Technologist to a room in the calendar if he or she can't perform the services connected to this room.

Technical Support Information

If you encounter any questions or difficulties, please reach out to our Technical Support team by phone **(416) 699 4125 ext. 1** or by email at **<u>support@velox.me</u>**. For the most up-to-date support information and hours, please visit <u>www.login.veloximaging.net</u>.